

From: Jeff Fisher

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: December 01, 2009

Subject:

---

Message:

Form 442 File # is 0306-EX-PL-2009. I amended the application to change the UHF frequency to 225 - 328.6MHz and 335.4-399.9 MHz. I also modified the UHF bandwidth to 1M20. I verified the coordinates using Google MAP with the coordinates for Deer Park, Florida (just west of Melbourne, Florida) and the Coordinates 28 degrees 16 minutes 28 seconds (North) and 80 degrees 57 minutes and 10 seconds (West) indicates an area west of Melbourne, Florida. Please let me know if you obtain the same location. I also modified the length of the experiment to 12 months. There may be a need to operate the radio at 416MHz (1M2 Bandwidth), would that be acceptable. If so I would like to update the application.